Neil Holly

From: I

Sent: 01 September 2023 15:40

To: Local Plan

Subject: Draft CIL Charging Schedule
OFFICIAL

Thank you for affording Warwickshire County Council the opportunity to comment on the Borough
Council's revised draft CIL Charging Schedule.

Although we have no specific comments to make at this stage, the County Council is keen to continue to
engage with the Borough as the proposed implementation of CIL continues.

I would envisage that the County Council will be keen to explore opportunities for potential CIL funding to
support the delivery of infrastructure not readily attributable to a particular development. We will also be
keen to work with the local councils to help inform their thinking about the use of their neighbourhood
share when appropriate.

As aresult, it would be greatly appreciated if you could keep me informed when

e the draft charging schedule is submitted for examination
e when the examiners recommendations are published
e and approval of the charging schedule.

Kind regards

Infrastructure Planning Lead
Strategic Growth and Infrastructure
Communities

Warwickshire County Council

Shire Hall

Warwick

CV34 4RL

Tel: 01926 418646
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